
NLTRA Mission 
To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural 

climate of the area. 

2018 Board 
of Directors 

Adam 
Wilson(Chair) 
Northstar 
California 

Samir Tuma 
(Vice Chair) 
Kila Lake Tahoe 

Christy Beck 
(Treasurer) 
The Village at 
Squaw Valley 
Finance 
Committee 

Brett 
Williams 
(Secretary) 
Agate Bay Realty 
Marketing 
Committee 

Jennifer 
Merchant 
(Erin Casey-
Alternate) 
Placer County 
CEO Appointee 

Gary Davis 
JK Architecture 
Engineering 

Eric Pilcher 
Moe’s BBQ/Gear 
& Grind 
BACC 

To Call in: Dial (712) 770-4010, 775665# 

A. 9:00 a.m. Call to Order-Establish Quorum

B. 9:00 a.m. Public Forum:  Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of
interest to the Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items
addressed under Public Forum.

C. Action Items (15 Minutes)
1. MOTION: Make up to five appointments for the At-Large Appointed Seats.

2. MOTION:  Approval of the December and January Financials

3. MOTION:  Approval of the Finance Committee Recommendations to Extend the
Contract for Audit Services for an Additional Year with McClintock Accountancy

D. Adjourn.

This meeting is wheelchair accessible  Posted and Emailed ( x ) 

NLTRA Board of Directors  
Agenda and Meeting Notice 
Wednesday, March 14th, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 
Call-in (712) 770-4010 775665# 
Or NLTRA Board Room, 100 N. Lake Blvd, 
Upstairs, Tahoe City, CA 

(Page 1)

(Page 8)

(Page 77)



Karen Plank 
Placer County 
Board of 
Supervisors 
Appointee 

Aaron 
Rudnick 
Truckee River 
Raft Co. 

Quorum - 5 
Majority of the 
NLTRA Board 
Representatives 

Advisory 
Board: 

Tom Lotshaw 
TRPA Non-Voting 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



Finance Staff Report
Date: 2/26/18 

TO:  North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) Finance Committee 

FROM: Al Priester, Director of Finance and Human Resources 

RE: Financial Reporting at the Feb 28, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting 
______________________________________________________________________ 

The January 31, 2018 Financials in the NLTRA Finance Committee packet for the 
February 28, 2018 meeting include: a detailed NLTRA Comparative Balance Sheet with 
A/R, Membership A/R and A/P Aging’s, a current month Comparative Profit & Loss, a 
current month and YTD Budget vs Actual for each Department, and a current month & 
YTD Profit & Loss by Department. 

Important points to note for the month of January are: 

 Total Cash on Hand of $776,417 remains strong and compares to prior year Cash on 
Hand of $991,761.

 A/R remained level at $30,860 in Jan compared to $31,121 in Dec. A/R over 90 days 
delinquent increased $2,709 to $30,860 from the prior month’s $28,151. These are 
primarily hotel property invoices and accruals and are deemed collectible with no 
reserve being established.

 Membership A/R decreased from $62,475 to $48,375 due to collections on January 
Membership invoices, the largest billing month of the fiscal year. Over 120 days 
delinquent increased from $1,135 to $2,000 MOM. A bad debt write-off of $1,286 and
$2,413 were recognized in Dec & Jan respectively.

 A/P are at $86,651 for Jan with no A/P delinquent more than 90 days.
 YTD profit of $115,525 translates to expenditures under budget for the seven months 

ended Jan 31.
 The Profit and Loss by Class is useful in gauging where each Department is in 

relation to their budget. Marketing, Conference & VIC are looked at in total for 
purposes of any under budget funds being paid back to the County at year-end and 
are currently under budget by $112,964 YTD while Transportation and Infrastructure 
are $9,963 and $17,109 under budget respectively. Membership expenses exceed 
revenue by $24,019, against a projection of $22,873.

 Losses in Membership will reduce Retained Earnings. The YTD Membership loss is
$24,019. Retained Earnings at the beginning of the year was a deficit of $8,754, for a 
cumulative deficit of $32,773. The following table demonstrates how Membership is 
not utilizing TOT funds: 

49



As of January 31, 2017: 

 Membership Earnings 
BOY Retained earnings (1) $    (8,754) 
YTD Membership Earnings (24,019) 

Cumulative Membership Earnings $ (32,773) 

Cash Available for Membership Use 
Deferred Revenue (accts 2400-60 & 2500) $  53,367 
Add: Accrued Incentives    5,269 
 Accrued PTO      636 
Less:  Prepaid Expenses   (5,913) 

$  53,359 

Surplus of Cash over Membership Losses $  20,586 

(1) Solely attributable to Membership Activities

As can be seen, Membership’s cash position is greater than the cumulative losses and 
therefore, TOT funds are not being utilized by Membership. 

Action requested: Review and approve the January Financial statements. 

50



MEMO 
To: NLTRA Finance Committee  

Cc:  File 

From: Al Priester, Director of Finance and Human Resources 

Date: February 26, 2018 

Re:  Staff Action Items 

Staff Action Items that Remain Open: 

ACTION ITEM 14: From 10/27/16 Finance Committee Meeting, Memo of Management’s Position on 
Accounting Policies. 

▪ 2/28/18 Meeting: Deferred Revenue process still being refined. Drop dead date is before next Audit.
▪ 01/29/18 Meeting: Remain open, inadequate time due to a short month to address them.
▪ 1/08/18 Meeting: Still have some open items to finalize, such as deferred revenue (getting very close). The

budget process took up much of Al’s time and Lauren’s time was impacted by staff outages.
▪ 10/26/17 Meeting: Will soon be receiving an Auditor’s Memorandum, which will have some impact on these

positions that we will want to document. We did as a Finance Committee agree to change procedure with
respect to commissions, both commissions receivable and payable in our last meeting. Would like to recap
this particular item with input from the audit at our next Finance Meeting.

▪ 9/01/17 Meeting: Still open and will be completed before the auditors start field work on 9/18/17.
▪ 3/30/17 Meeting: Was on hold while recovering financials in QB. Ongoing. Will be completed before end of

audit field work.
▪ 2/23/17 Meeting: Due to IT Consultant’s deletion of QB files, deferred until recovery complete.
▪ 12/22/16 Meeting: Due to it being a short month, push forward to next month. No pressing issues.
▪ 12/4/16 Meeting: Formalize for next Finance Committee meeting, including procedures for deferred revenue

recognition.
▪ 11/29/16 Meeting: Discussion: Still open. Trying to have that complete for packet going to the board so that it

can be approved for part of our policies and procedures. Will present it at the December Finance Committee
Meeting so it can be reviewed prior to taking it to the board in January.

ACTION ITEM 20: December Financials to include a comparative balance sheet for current month (detail), 
last month (summarized) and last year’s year end audited balances. Due to IT Consultant’s deletion of QB 
files, deferred until recovery complete. 

▪ 2/28/18 Meeting: Priority is to get 5 Month Budget refinements into QB. Can then work on Report Writer.
▪ 01/29/18 Meeting: Remain open, inadequate time due to a short month to address them.
▪ 01/08/18 Meeting: A function of Al getting time to use the built in report writer within QuickBooks and has not

had the time, pushed to next meeting.
▪ 12/4/17 Meeting: Waiting on formalization of deferred revenue procedures.
▪ 3/30/17 Meeting: Lost our ability to get this report, Lower priority
▪ 9/01/17 Meeting: Deferring until recovery is complete. Although the data recovery is complete, the auditing of

that information is not. Everything is stamped pre-audit because we are still finishing our audit prior to the
auditors coming in. The revenues got recorded on last year percentages and not the July budgeted

51



percentages, so these P&L Budget vs. Actual reports differ from the financials that are in the packet in terms 
of revenues, not expenses. (Should happen after the audit.) 

▪ 10/26/17 Meeting: We have about 20 client adjusting entries, which we knew going in. We have to identify
them to the Auditor’s or they become audit adjustments. There will also be some audit adjusting entries to
finalize things that we haven’t done in the past, one being the calculation of the marketing reserve. The
auditors did it last year and will do it this year, but what they have represented is that they will give me their
working papers so that we can do it next year prior to the audit commencing. As well as some of their closing
entries. There are a number of adjustments that will be reflected in the statements coming out and we will
have those in time to have June - October Financials ready for the November Finance Meeting on November
30th.

ACTION ITEM 21: Contract negotiation for 17/18 to address holding accounts for refunds and expenses 
from the prior year at a specified date. 

▪ 2/28/18 Meeting: Did not get into 5 month contract. Place holder for next County Contract.
▪ 01/29/18 Meeting: Remain open, inadequate time due to a short month to address them
▪ 1/08/18 Meeting: Are still ongoing and hopefully by next finance meeting we will have this complete.
▪ 12/4/17 Meeting: Will be presenting Fund Balance Recon to County for agreement.
▪ 3/30/17 Meeting: In process, ongoing.
▪ 9/01/17 Meeting: Through two contract negotiations, July 31 (one month) and Jan 31 (six months), we have

yet to address a holding account for refunds and expenses. For ex, we are getting some refunds and
additional invoices for 16/17 that has happened in the past six months beyond the close of the year and long
after the audit has been completed. (Typically below $10k). We started a holding account.

▪ 10/26/17 Meeting: No Discussion.

ACTION ITEM 25: RFP for New Auditors. 
▪ 2/28/18 Meeting: See Audit Recommendation on this meeting’s Agenda. Recommend this Action Item be

removed.
▪ 1/08/18 Meeting: Not completed due to time constraints from staff outage and budget reworks.
▪ 12/4/17 Meeting: Review contracts to determine if “new” auditor is required or just RFP.
▪ 10/26/17 Meeting: This will be our last year with McClintock based on a 5 year term per the contract with the

County. We will have to make decisions for next year, which should happen relatively quickly in order to be
working with new Auditors.

ACTION ITEM 26: Monty Waugh needs to be taken off the Committee since he moved to Colorado. Send 
Form 700 to Christy to pass along to Monty. Also need a formal resignation. 

▪ 1/08/18 Meeting: Provided link to Form 700 to Christy Beck.
▪ 12/4/17 Meeting: Form 700 available online.

NEW ACTION ITEM 27: Al to include a detail report of Membership and TOT Funding in BOD packet to be 
completed by Friday, February 2, 2018. 

▪ 2/28/18 Meeting: Completed and submitted to BOD at their 2/7/18 meeting. Incorporated into the monthly Staff
Report. Recommend this Action Item be removed.

NEW ACTION ITEM 28: Remove cents from all reports 
▪ 2/28/18 Meeting: Completed. Recommend this Action Item be removed.

52



53



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Balance Sheet 

Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2018 

Jan 31, 18 Jan 31, 17 $ Change % Change 

2080-00 · Bank of the West - Master Cards 
2080-01 · MC_5901_Hall 0 271 (271) (100)% 
2080-02 · MC_ 4222_Jason 15 0 15 100% 
2080-06 · MC_5288_Emily 581 1,333 (752) (56)% 
2080-08 · MC_5755_John 0 855 (855) (100)% 
2080-10 · MC_9495_AI 404 2,482 (2,078) (84)% 
2080-11 · MC_3978_Amber 620 0 620 100% 
2080-12 · MC_3960_Natalie 1,186 0 1,186 100% 
2080-13 · MC_6903_Cindy 860 0 860 100% 
2080-14 · MC_6193_Daphne 1,608 0 1,608 100% 

Total 2080-00 · Bank of the West - Master Cards 5,273 4,940 333 7% 

Total Credit Cards 5,273 4,940 333 7% 

Other Current Liabilities 
21000 · Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit 

2100-00 · Salaries / Wages Payable 38,973 35,719 3,254 9% 
2101-00 · Incentive Payable 55,790 1,522 54,268 3,565% 
2102-00 · Commissions Payable 5,124 8,404 (3,280) (39)% 
2120-00 · Empl. Federal Tax Payable 3,118 2,889 229 8% 
2175-00 · 401 (k) Plan 1,559 1,104 454 41% 
2180-00 · Estimated PTO Liability 74,725 60,649 14,077 23% 

Total 21000 · Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit 179,290 110,287 69,003 63% 

2190-00 · Sales and Use Tax Payable 
25500 · *Sales Tax Payable 121 1,375 (1,254) (91)% 

Total 2190-00 · Sales and Use Tax Payable 121 1,375 (1,254) (91)% 

2250-00 · Accrued Expenses 29,097 0 29,097 9,386,129% 
2400-60 · Deferred Revenue- Member Dues 52,161 91,022 (38,861) (43)% 
2500-00 · Deferred Revenue - TMBC 1,206 0 1,206 100% 
2651-00 · Deferred Rev - Conference 4,583 4,125 458 11% 
2800-00 · Suspense (2,823) 363 (3,186) (878)% 
2900-00 · Due To/From County of Placer 8,097 0 8,097 100% 

Total Other Current Liabilities 271,732 207,173 64,559 31% 

Total Current Liabilities 363,657 437,033 (73,376) (17)% 

Total Liabilities 363,657 437,033 (73,376) (17)% 

Equity 
32000 · Unrestricted Net Assets (8,754) 22,636 (31,390) (139)% 
3300-11 · Designated Marketing Reserve 256,830 254,325 2,506 1% 
3301 · Cash Flow Reserve 100,048 100,118 (70) (0)% 
3302 · Marketing Cash Reserve 50,018 50,044 (26) (0)% 
Net Income 115,525 275,132 (159,607) (58)% 

Total Equity 513,668 702,255 (188,587) (27)% 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 877,324 1,139,287 (261,963) (23)% 

54



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 AIR Aging Summary 
As of January 31, 2018 

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL 

Destination Tahoe Meetings & Events 0 0 0 0 550 550 

DSC (Destination Services Corporation) 0 0 0 0 550 550 

Hampton Inn & Suites 0 0 0 0 2,026 2,026 

Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Lake Tahoe 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Harrah's/Harveys Casino 0 0 0 0 712 712 

Hotel Becket 0 0 0 0 1,369 1,369 

North Tahoe Paddle 0 0 0 0 400 400 

Northstar California 0 0 0 0 9,092 9,092 

Resort at Squaw Creek* 0 0 0 0 3,532 3,532 

Ritz-Carlton Lake Tahoe 0 0 0 0 1,279 1,279 

Sales Estimates 0 0 0 0 10,469 10,469 

Squaw Valley Lodge I Granite Peak Mgmt 0 0 0 0 333 333 

Tahoe City Inn 0 0 0 0 0 0 

The Ridge Tahoe 0 0 0 0 550 550 

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 30,860 30,860 

55



56



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 A/P Aging Summary 
As of January 31, 2018 

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL 

101.5 Truckee Tahoe Radio* 0 150 0 0 0 150 

ABC Fire and Cylinder Service 82 0 0 0 0 82 
Accountemps 0 0 0 0 (35) (35)
Airport Self Storage 314 0 0 0 0 314 
Al Priester 25 0 0 0 0 25 
Amber Burke 41 0 394 0 0 435 

Anastiscia Lang 0 113 0 0 0 113 
Andy Chapman 5,250 0 5,063 0 0 10,313 

Anne-Karin Atwood* 27 0 0 0 0 27 
Annie's Cleaning Service 550 0 0 0 0 550 

AT&T* 428 0 0 0 0 428 
Atomic Printing, Inc. 0 123 0 0 0 123 

Aurora World, Inc. 339 0 0 0 (352) (13)
Bella Affair Catering* 0 300 0 0 0 300 

Bittersweet Springs 285 0 0 0 0 285 
Catherine J Strand 0 664 0 0 0 664 
Cindy Gustafson 57 0 187 0 0 244 
Cintas Corporation #623 264 0 0 0 0 264 
CoPower 0 134 0 0 0 134 

Craig Werner 0 500 0 0 0 500 

Dawn Teran 60 0 51 0 0 111 
Double Diamond Sportswear 2,311 0 0 0 0 2,311 

Emily Detwiler* 0 0 139 0 0 139 
FedEx 0 28 0 0 0 28 

Folkmanis Puppets 363 0 0 0 0 363 

FP Mailing Solutions 0 162 0 0 (0) 162

Geo-Tourism Specialties 0 465 34 0 0 499 

Greg Howey* 0 0 400 0 0 400 

Impact Telecom - TNCI 0 31 29 0 0 60 

Independent Technologies 726 240 0 0 0 966 

lnfiniSource Benefits 72 70 70 0 0 212 

Jason Neary 25 0 25 0 0 50 

Kaplowe Studios, LLC. 0 0 99 0 0 99 

Karen Colbert 0 84 0 0 0 84 

Kym Fabel 40 0 27 0 0 67 

Lauren Sully 159 0 38 0 0 196 
Mae Mae Jewelery 352 0 0 0 0 352 

Natalie Parrish* 34 0 41 0 0 75 

North Lake Tahoe Marketing Co-op 0 750 0 0 0 750 

North Tahoe Business Association* 10,000 0 0 0 0 10,000 
Porter Simon* 140 0 2,200 0 0 2,340 
Principal Financial Group 0 0 0 0 364 364 
Print Art/Sierra Mail* 0 365 0 0 0 365 

Ricoh USA 1,190 1,128 1,753 0 0 4,071 

Rock & Rose Inc. 0 163 0 0 0 163 
Ron Treabess 430 0 0 0 0 430 

Sarah Winters 200 0 25 0 0 225 
Security Lock and Alarm, Inc. 0 143 0 0 0 143 

Sierra Nevada Media Group, Inc. 0 180 0 0 0 180 

Southwest Gas Corporation* 138 0 0 0 0 138 

Spectrum 0 0 0 0 (42) (42)
Sprint 72 0 0 0 0 72 

Stephen's Farmhouse 108 0 0 0 0 108 

Swigard's True Value Hardware, Inc.* 0 77 0 0 0 77 

Tahoe Basics 0 0 0 0 (198) (198)
Tahoe City Downtown Association* 0 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 

Tahoe House, Inc.* 0 83 0 0 0 83 

Tahoe Truckee Sierra Disposal* 226 0 0 0 0 226 

Tahoe Wild 108 0 0 0 0 108 

Truckee Donner Chamber of Commerce* 0 0 5,101 0 0 5,101 

Uline 152 0 0 0 0 152 

Wanderlust Festival 30,000 0 0 0 0 30,000 

Wholesale Resort Accessories, Inc. 234 0 316 0 22 571 

Wolfdale's Cuisine Unique* 144 0 0 0 0 144 

YIG Administration 0 6 6 0 (9) 4

TOTAL 54,944 15,958 15,998 0 (250) 86,651

57



3:14 PM 

02/23/18 

Accrual Basis 

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

Profit & Loss 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4050-00 · County of Placer TOT Funding 
4200-00 · Membership Dues 
4201-00 · New Member Fees 
4205-00 · Conference Dues 
4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities 

4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 
4251-01 · Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors 
4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other 

Total 4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 

4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 

Total 4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities 

4600-00 · Commissions 

46000 · Merchandise Sales 

4720-00 · Miscellaneous 

Total Income 

Cost of Goods Sold 
52900 · Purchases - Resale Items 

Total COGS 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5010-00 · Sales Commissions 
5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 
5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 
5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 
5060-00 · 401 (k) 

5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages - Other 

Total 5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5100-00 · Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 
5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 
5150-00 · Office - Cleaning 
5100-00 · Rent - Other 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 

Total 5310-00 · Telephone 

5420-00 · Mail - USPS 
5480-00 · Mail - Fed Ex 
5420-00 · Mail - USPS - Other 

Total 5420-00 · Mail - USPS 

5510-00 · Insurance/Bonding 
5520-00 · Supplies 

5525-00 ·Supplies-Computer <$1000 
5520-00 · Supplies - Other 

Total 5520-00 · Supplies 

5610-00 · Depreciation 
5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 
5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 
5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 
5800-00 · Training Seminars 

January 2018 

Jan 18 

296,583 
10,682 

0 
917 

500 
459 

959 

75 

1,034 

0 

3,699 

15 

312,929 

0 

0 

312,929 

286 
12,749 

7,358 
1,499 
2,510 

910 
81,428 

106,738 

1,085 
529 
550 

12,480 

14,644 

2,367 

2,367 

0 
9 

9 

962 

60 
1,086 

1,146 

216 
1,131 

871 
1,209 

599 

Jan 17 

314,665 
12,058 

75 
825 

0 
0 

0 

1,275 

1,275 

152 

1,761 

0 

330,811 

54 

54 

330,757 

0 
13,282 
13,587 

977 
2,626 

740 
78,193 

109,405 

1,454 
2,016 

550 
12,294 

16,314 

2,386 

2,386 

72 
7 

79 

744 

0 
658 

658 

233 
850 
737 

1,204 
0 

$ Change 

(18,082) 
(1,376) 

(75) 
92 

500 
459 

959 

(1,200) 

(241) 

(152) 

1,938 

15 

(17,882) 

(54) 

(54) 

(17,828) 

286 
(534) 

(6,229) 
522 

(117) 
170 

3,234 

(2,667) 

(370) 
(1,487) 

0 
186 

(1,671) 

(19) 

(19) 

(72) 
2 

(70) 

217 

60 
428 

488 

(17) 
281 
134 

5 
599 

% Change 

(6)% 
(11)% 

(100)% 
11% 

100% 
100% 

100% 

(94)% 

(19)% 

(100)% 

110% 

100% 

(5)% 

(100)% 

(100)% 

(5)% 

100% 
(4)% 

(46)% 
54% 
(4)% 
23% 

4% 

(2)% 

(25)% 
(74)% 

0% 
2% 

(10)% 

(1)% 

(1)% 

(100)% 
35% 

(89)% 

29% 

100% 
65% 

74% 

(7)% 
33% 
18% 

0% 
100% 

58



3:14 PM 

02/23/18 

Accrual Basis 

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

Profit & Loss 

January 2018 

Jan 18 Jan 17 

5900-00 · Professional Fees 
5910-00 · Professional Fees - Attorneys 140 80 
5920-00 · Professional Fees - Accountant 0 427 
5921-00 · Professional Fees - Other 5,250 0 

Total 5900-00 · Professional Fees 5,390 507 

5941-00 · Research & Planning 0 13,550 
6020-00 · Programs 

6016-00 · Special Event Partnership 0 4,448 

Total 6020-00 · Programs 0 4,448 

6420-00 · Events 
6420-01 · Sponsorships 

6421-01 · 4th of July Fireworks 10,000 0 
6421-09 · Wanderlust 30,000 0 

Total 6420-01 · Sponsorships 40,000 0 

6421-00 · New Event Development 10,522 825 
6424-00 · Event Operation Expenses 98 0 

Total 6420-00 · Events 50,620 825 

6423-00 · Membership Activities 
6435-00 · Shop Local Event 157 0 
6436-00 · Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 365 0 
6442-00 · Public Relations/Website 291 0 
6423-00 · Membership Activities - Other 100 277 

Total 6423-00 · Membership Activities 913 277 

6730-00 · Marketing Cooperative/Media 190,500 177,100 
6742-00 · Non-NL T Co-Op Marketing Program 1,807 8,259 

6743-00 · BACC Marketing Programs 
6743-01 · Shop Local 450 475 
6743-03 · Touch Lake Tahoe 0 3,333 
6743-04 · High Notes 0 (60) 

Total 6743-00 · BACC Marketing Programs 450 3,748 

8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 
51100 · Freight and Shipping Costs 233 43 
52500 · Purchase Discounts (1,463) 0 
59900 · POS Inventory Adjustments 0 (56) 
8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold - Other 2,064 1,036 

Total 8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 834 1,023 

8200-00 · Associate Relations 119 128 
8300-00 · Board Functions 170 163 
8500-00 · Credit Card Fees 518 455 
8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 329 277 
8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 340 10 

8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 384 381 

8920-00 · Bad Debt 2,413 10,677 

Total Expense 384,679 354,439 

Net Ordinary Income (71,750) (23,682) 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Income 

4700-00 · Revenues- Interest & Investment 23 0 

Total Other Income 23 0 

Net Other Income 23 0 

Net Income (71,726) (23,682) 

$ Change % Change 

60 75% 
(427) (100)% 
5,250 100% 

4,883 963% 

(13,550) (100)% 

(4,448) (100)% 

(4,448) (100)% 

10,000 100% 
30,000 100% 

40,000 100% 

9,697 1,175% 
98 100% 

49,795 6,036% 

157 100% 
365 100% 
291 100% 

(177) (64)% 

636 230% 

13,400 8% 
(6,452) (78)% 

(25) (5)% 
(3,333) (100)% 

60 100% 

(3,298) (88)% 

191 449% 
(1,463) (100)% 

56 100% 
1,027 99% 

(189) (19)% 

(9) (7)% 
6 4% 

62 14% 
52 19% 

330 3,302% 
3 1% 

(8,264) (77)% 

30,240 9% 

(48,068) (203)% 

23 100% 

23 100% 

23 100% 

(48,044) (203)% 

59



3:14 PM 

02/23/18 

Accrual Basis 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4050-00 · County of Placer TOT Funding 
4200-00 · Membership Dues 
4201-00 · New Member Fees 
4205-00 • Conference Dues 
4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities 

4250-01 · Community Awards 
4250-04 · Silent Auction 
4250-05 • Sponsorships 
4250-01 • Community Awards - Other 

Total 4250-01 · Community Awards 

4250-02 · Chamber Events 
4250-03 · Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 
4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 

4251-01 · Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors 
4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club - other 

Total 4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 

4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 

Total 4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities 

4350-00 · Special Events (Marketing) 
4600-00 · Commissions 

4601-00 · Commissions - South Shore 
4600-00 · Commissions - Other 

Total 4600-00 · Commissions 

46000 · Merchandise Sales 
4502-00 · Non-Retail VIC income 
46000 · Merchandise Sales • Other 

Total 46000 · Merchandise Sales 

4720-00 · Miscellaneous 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5010-00 · Sales Commissions 
5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 
5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 
5040-00 · P/R • Workmans Comp 
5060-00 · 401 (k) 
5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages • Other 

Total 5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5100-00 · Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 
5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 
5150-00 · Office - Cleaning 
5100-00 · Rent - Other 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 
5350-00 · Internet 

Total 5310-00 · Telephone 

5420-00 · Mail • USPS 
5470-00 · Mail - UPS 
5480-00 · Mail - Fed Ex 
5420-00 · Mall - USPS • Other 

Total 5420-00 · Mail - USPS 

5510-00 · Insurance/Bonding 
5520-00 · Supplies 

5525-00 · Supplies- Computer <$1000 
5520-00 · Supplies - Other 

Total 5520-00 · Supplies 

5610-00 · Depreciation 
5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 
5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 
5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 
5800-00 · Training Seminars 
5810-00 · Public Outreach 
5815 · Training Video Series 
5820 · Sales CRM/CMS 
5830-00 · Commission Due to Third Party 
5850-00 · Artist of Month - Commissions 
5900-00 · Professional Fees 

5910-00 · Professional Fees - Attorneys 
5920-00 · Professional Fees • Accountant 

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

Profit & Loss Budget Performance 
All Departments 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '17 -Jan 18 

296,583 
10,682 

0 
917 

0 
0 
0 

500 
459 

0 

0 
0 

959 

75 

1,034 

0 

0 
0 

0 
3,699 

0 

3,699 

15 

312,929 

312,929 

286 
12,749 

7,358 
1,499 
2,510 

910 
81,428 

106,738 

1,085 
529 
550 

12,480 

14,644 

2,367 
0 

2,367 

0 
0 
9 

9 

962 

60 
1,086 

1,146 

216 
1,131 

871 
1,209 

599 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

140 
0 

296,583 
16,500 

0 
865 

0 
0 
0 

250 
750 

0 

0 
0 

1,000 

175 

1,175 

0 
152 

152 

200 
1,775 

1,975 

317,250 

317,250 

0 

8,694 
10,413 

571 
2,674 

637 
85,607 

108,596 

1,142 
1,263 

715 
13,224 

16,344 

2,343 

2,343 

68 
47 

120 

234 

737 

207 
1,118 

1,324 

471 
994 
823 

1,531 
304 

0 
0 

227 

1,000 
0 

0 
(5,818) 

0 
52 

0 
0 
0 

250 
(291) 

0 

0 
0 

(41) 

(100) 

(141) 

0 
(152) 

(152) 

(200) 
1,925 

1,725 

(4,320) 

(4,320) 

286 
4,054 

(3,055) 
928 

(165) 
273 

(4,179) 

(1,858) 

(57) 
(734) 
(165) 
(744) 

(1,700) 

25 

25 

(68) 
(47) 

(111) 

(225) 

225 

(147) 
(32) 

(179) 

(255) 
137 

49 
(322) 

295 
0 
0 

(227) 

(860) 
0 

2,241,694 
78,470 

75 
6,417 

0 
0 
0 

0 

53 
3,409 

500 
2,203 

2,703 

1,195 

7,361 

77,628 

1,859 
45,890 

47,749 

7,982 
54,561 

62,543 

15 

2,521,950 

2,521,950 

7,109 
54,443 
55,025 

6,292 
20,937 

3,134 
600,753 

747,694 

6,648 
1,905 
4,930 

87,246 

100,728 

16,539 
25 

16,564 

0 
121 

1,292 

1,413 

6,457 

1,265 
6,790 

8,055 

1,531 
7,626 
7,419 
9,185 
4,122 

0 
1,058 

0 
765 

3,366 

8,160 
16,715 

YTD Budget 

2,241,694 
82,500 

75 
7,690 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
4,300 

500 
4,500 

5,000 

1,050 

10,350 

0 

5,623 
75,821 

81,444 

6,000 
50,842 

56,842 

2,480,595 

2,480,595 

28,685 
63,388 
72,268 

3,471 
21,490 

3,117 
654,865 

847,284 

7,054 
4,797 
5,499 

91,158 

108,508 

16,368 
0 

16,368 

447 
431 

1,363 

2,241 

5,216 

1,793 
7,917 

9,710 

3,077 
8,092 
5,961 

10,145 
6,383 

0 
4,000 
2,000 

1,364 

5,000 
20,000 

$ Over Budget Annual Budget 

0 
(4,030) 

0 
(1,273) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

53 
(891) 

0 
(2,297) 

(2,297) 

145 

(2,989) 

77,628 

(3,764) 
(29,932) 

(33,696) 

1,982 
3,719 

5,701 

41,355 

41,355 

(21,576) 
(8,945) 

(17,243) 
2,821 
(553) 

16 
(54,112) 

(99,591) 

(407) 
(2,892) 

(569) 
(3,912) 

(7,780) 

171 
25 

196 

(447) 
(310) 

(71) 

(829) 

1,241 

(528) 
(1,127) 

(1,655) 

(1,546) 
(466) 
1,459 
(960) 

(2,261) 
0 

(2,942) 
(2,000) 

2,002 

3,160 
(3,285) 

3,747,600 
150,000 

75 
7,690 

12,000 
6,500 

22,500 

41,000 

12,725 
7,300 

2,000 
8,250 

10,250 

1,925 

73,200 

0 

8,952 
92,115 

101,067 

7,000 
92,000 

99,000 

4,178,632 

4,178,632 

31,378 
106,454 
124,001 

6,326 
36,212 

5,543 
1,145,768 

1,455,682 

12,013 
9,600 
9,088 

157,366 

188,067 

28,565 
0 

28,565 

786 
665 

2,427 

3,878 

8,576 

4,084 
13,557 

17,641 

5,508 
13,596 
10,067 
17,944 
12,831 

1,650 
13,631 

2,000 

2,500 

10,000 
22,000 

60



3:14PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 

Accrual Basis All Departments 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '17 - Jan 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget 

5921-00 · Professional Fees - Other 5,250 750 4,500 42,469 3,750 38,719 3,750 

Total 5900-00 · Professional Fees 5,390 1,750 3,640 67,344 28,750 38,594 35,750 

5940-00 · Research & Planning Membership 0 3,000 3,364 (364) 3,364 

5941-00 · Research & Planning 0 2,145 (2,145) 2,266 5,619 (3,353) 7,042 

6020-00 · Programs 
6016-00 · Special Event Partnership 0 5,000 (5,000) 14,500 30,000 (15,500) 50,000 

6018-00 · Business Assoc. Grants 0 0 0 10,000 10,000 o 30,000 

Total 6020-00 · Programs 0 5,000 (5,000) 24,500 40,000 (15,500) 80,000 

6420-00 · Events 
6420-01 · Sponsorships 

6023-00 · Autumn Food & Wine 0 114,772 37,000 77,772 37,000 

6421-01 · 4th of July Fireworks 10,000 o 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 20,000 

6421-02 · AMGEN Tour of California o o o o 0 o 22,000 

6421-03 · Barcelona Soccer o o 0 0 0 0 3,000 

6421-04 · Broken Arrow Skyrace o 0 0 o 0 o 15,000 

6421-06 · Spartan o 0 0 254,000 254,000 o 254,000 

6421-07 • Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament 0 0 o o o 0 5,000 

6421-08 · Tough Mudder 0 o o 0 o o 40,000 

6421-09 · Wanderlust 30,000 0 30,000 34,043 o 34,043 37,000 

6421-10 · WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe o o o 15,000 19,400 (4,400) 19,400 

6421-13 · Big Blue Adventure o o 0 o o o 15,000 

6421-14 · Tahoe Trail 100 o 5,000 0 5,000 o 

6421-15 · Lake Tahoe Dance Collective o 0 0 o 0 o 5,000 

Total 6420-01 · Sponsorships 40,000 0 40,000 432,815 310,400 122,415 472,400 

6421-00 · New Event Development 10,522 2,900 7,622 11,586 15,500 (3,914) 17,600 

6422-00 · Event Media 
6422-03 · Human Powered Sports Campaign o o 0 74 o 74 25,000 

Total 6422-00 · Event Media 0 o 0 74 o 74 25,000 

6424-00 · Event Operation Expenses 98 o 98 98 o 98 9,000 

Total 6420-00 · Events 50,620 2,900 47,720 444,572 325,900 118,672 524,000 

6423-00 · Membership Activities 
6434-00 · Community Awards Dinner o 0 0 o 0 0 18,500 

6435-00 · Shop Local Event 157 295 

6436-00 · Membership - WnUSum Rec Lunch 365 o 365 3,081 2,760 321 4,185 

6437-00 · Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club o 650 (650) 2,417 3,900 (1,484) 7,150 

6442-00 • Public Relations/Website 291 2,795 (2,504) 1,981 6,990 (5,009) 8,465 

6444-00 · Trades 0 o 0 835 855 (20) 2,130 

6423-00 · Membership Activities - Other 100 75 25 132 375 (243) 750 

Total 6423-00 · Membership Activities 913 3,520 (2,607) 8,740 14,880 (6,140) 41,180 

6490-00 · Classified Ads 0 70 (70) 50 422 (372) 773 

6701-00 · Market Study Reports/Research o 70 (70) 808 739 68 1,090 

6730-00 · Marketing Cooperative/Media 190,500 190,500 0 847,606 847,606 0 1,411,821 

67 40-00 · Media/Collateral/Production 0 1,000 (1,000) o 2,000 (2,000) 5,000 

67 42-00 · Non-NL T Co-Op Marketing Program 
6015-00 · Cross Country o o 4,000 (4,000) 4,000 

67 42-00 · Non-NL T Co-Op Marketing Program - Other 1,807 5,000 (3,193) 12,896 50,000 (37,104) 80,000 

Total 6742-00 · Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 1,807 5,000 (3,193) 12,896 54,000 (41,104) 84,000 

67 43-00 · BACC Marketing Programs 
67 43-01 · Shop Local 450 2,000 (1,550) 3,520 10,000 (6,480) 20,000 

6743-03 · Touch Lake Tahoe 0 3,000 (3,000) 10,103 11,000 (898) 20,000 

67 43-04 · High Notes o o o o 3,000 (3,000) 20,000 

6743-05 · Peak Your Adventure o o 0 o o o 20,000 

Total 6743-00 · BAGG Marketing Programs 450 5,000 (4,550) 13,623 24,000 (10,377) 80,000 

8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 
51100 · Freight and Shipping Costs 233 180 54 815 1,228 (412) 2,126 

52500 · Purchase Discounts (1,463) (119) (1,344) (2,084) (712) (1,372) (1,305) 

59900 · POS Inventory Adjustments o 103 (103) 511 694 (183) 1,210 

8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold - Other 2,064 868 1,196 31,526 26,628 4,899 47,769 

Total 8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 834 1,032 (198) 30,769 27,838 2,932 49,800 

8200-00 · Associate Relations 119 375 (256) 1,529 2,519 (990) 4,309 

8300-00 · Board Functions 170 858 (689) 6,045 5,597 449 9,888 

8500-00 · Credit Card Fees 518 578 (60) 3,804 3,765 40 6,067 

8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 329 372 (43) 2,587 3,195 (608) 5,763 

8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 340 540 (200) 2,715 3,811 (1,097) 6,973 

8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 384 852 (468) 5,012 7,063 (2,050) 12,332 

8910-00 · Travel 0 318 (318) 944 7,284 (6,341) 11,667 

8920-00 · Bad Debt 2,413 585 1,828 11,795 7,375 4,420 10,681 

Total Expense 384,679 356,394 28,285 2,406,588 2,446,076 (39,488) 4,173,633 

Net Ordinary Income (71,750) (39,144) (32,606) 115,363 34,519 80,844 4,999 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Income 

4700-00 · Revenues- Interest & Investment 23 162 

Total Other Income 23 162 

Other Expense 

61



3:14 PM 

02/23/18 

Accrual Basis 

8990-00 · Allocated 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

Profit & Loss Budget Performance 
All Departments 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '17 - Jan 18 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

23 0 23 162 

(71,726) (39,144) (32,582) 115,525 

YTD Budget 

(0) 

(0) 

0 

34,519 

$ Over Budget Annual Budget 

0 (0) 

0 (0) 

162 0 

81,006 4,999 

62



3:14 PM 

02/23/18 

Accrual Basis 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4050-00 · County of Placer TOT Funding 
4350-00 · Special Events (Marketing) 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5000-01 · In-Market Administration 
5020-00 • P/R - Tax Expense 
5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 
5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 
5060-00 · 401 (k) 
5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages - Other 

Total 5000-00 • Salaries & Wages 

5100-00 · Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 
5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 
5150-00 · Office - Cleaning 
5100-00 · Rent - Other 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 

Total 5310-00 · Telephone 

5420-00 · Mail • USPS 
5470-00 • Mail • UPS 
5480-00 • Mail - Fed Ex 
5420-00 • Mail - USPS - other 

Total 5420-00 · Mail - USPS 

5510-00 • Insurance/Bonding 
5520-00 · Supplies 

5525-00 · Supplies- Computer <$1000 
5520-00 · Supplies - Other 

Total 5520-00 · Supplies 

5610-00 · Depreciation 
5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 
5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 
5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 
5800-00 • Training Seminars 
5810-00 • Public Outreach 
5815 · Training Video Series 
5820 · Sales CRM/CMS 
5900-00 • Professional Fees 

5910-00 · Professional Fees - Attorneys 
5921-00 · Professional Fees - Other 

Total 5900-00 · Professional Fees 

5940-00 · Research & Planning Membership 
5941-00 · Research & Planning 
6020-00 · Programs 

6016-00 • Special Event Partnership 
6018-00 • Business Assoc. Grants 

Total 6020-00 · Programs 

6420-00 • Events 
6420-01 · Sponsorships 

6023-00 · Autumn Food & Wine 

6421-01 · 4th of July Fireworks 
6421-02 · AMGEN Tour of California 
6421-03 · Barcelona Soccer 
6421-04 · Broken Arrow Skyrace 
6421-06 · Spartan 
6421-07 · Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament 
6421-08 · Tough Mudder 
6421-09 · Wanderlust 
6421-10 · WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 
6421-13 · Big Blue Adventure 
6421-14 · Tahoe Trail 100 
6421-15 · Lake Tahoe Dance Collective 

Total 6420-01 · Sponsorships 

6421-00 • New Event Development 
6422-00 • Event Media 

6422-03 • Human Powered Sports Campaign 

Total 6422-00 · Event Media 

6424-00 · Event Operation Expenses 

Total 6420-00 · Events 

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

Profit & Loss Budget Performance 
11 - Marketing 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '17 - Jan 18 

233,785 
0 

233,785 

233,785 

1,375 
2,347 
2,152 

390 
443 
226 

15,294 

22,227 

153 
49 

169 
1,929 

2,300 

658 

658 

0 
0 
0 

0 

202 

60 
300 

360 

20 
631 

15 
250 
599 

0 
0 
0 

0 
5,250 

5,250 

0 
0 

0 

10,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

30,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

40,000 

10,522 

0 

0 

98 

0 

50,620 

233,785 

233,785 

233,785 

1,375 
2,146 
2,295 

98 
807 
152 

22,372 

29,245 

229 
421 
169 

1,886 

2,704 

456 

456 

16 
45 

0 

61 

177 

0 
247 

247 

102 
313 

47 
174 

0 
0 
0 

2,000 

5,000 
0 

5,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

2,900 

0 

0 

0 

2,900 

0 

201 
(144) 

292 
(364) 

74 
(7,078) 

0 

0 

0 

(7,019) 

(76) 
(372) 

0 
44 

(404) 

202 

202 

(16) 
(45) 

0 

(61) 

25 

60 
52 

112 

(81) 
318 
(32) 

76 
599 

0 
0 

(2,000) 

(5,000) 
0 

(5,000) 

10,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

30,000 
0 
0 

0 

40,000 

7,622 

0 

0 

98 

47,720 

1,802,876 
77,628 

1,880,504 

1,880,504 

9,625 
9,670 

16,831 
1,613 
4,285 
1,141 

115,252 

158,418 

933 
172 

1,517 
13,495 

16,117 

4,267 

4,267 

0 
69 

357 

426 

1,351 

238 
1,168 

1,406 

142 
2,081 

15 
1,802 
1,478 

0 
0 
0 

1,040 
42,469 

43,509 

0 
0 

14,500 
10,000 

24,500 

114,772 

10,000 
0 
0 
0 

254,000 
0 
0 

34,043 
15,000 

0 
5,000 

0 

432,815 

11,586 

74 

74 

98 

444,572 

YTD Budget 

1,802,876 
0 

1,802,876 

1,802,876 

9,625 
16,097 
17,215 

733 
6,052 
1,141 

167,789 

218,652 

1,004 
641 

1,518 
13,744 

16,907 

3,180 

3,180 

94 
373 

0 

467 

1,177 

177 
1,651 

1,828 

652 
2,279 

281 
1,192 
2,811 

0 
4,000 
2,000 

0 

2,552 
4,000 

30,000 
10,000 

40,000 

37,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

254,000 
0 
0 
0 

19,400 
0 
0 
0 

310,400 

15,500 

0 

0 

0 

325,900 

$ Over Budget Annual Budget 

0 
77,628 

77,628 

77,628 

0 

(6,427) 
(384) 

880 
(1,766) 

1 
(52,537) 

(60,234) 

(71) 
(469) 

(1) 
(249) 

(789) 

1,087 

1,087 

(94) 
(303) 

357 

(41) 

174 

61 
(483) 

(423) 

(510) 
(198) 
(266) 

610 
(1,333) 

0 
(4,000) 
(2,000) 

43,509 

(2,552) 
(4,000) 

(15,500) 
0 

(15,500) 

77,772 

10,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

34,043 
(4,400) 

0 
5,000 

0 

122,415 

(3,914) 

74 

74 

98 

118,672 

2,968,666 
0 

2,968,666 

2,968,666 

16,500 
27,902 
29,840 

1,271 
10,490 

1,977 
290,834 

378,813 

1,650 
1,750 
2,310 

23,259 

28,969 

5,459 

5,459 

173 
600 

0 

773 

2,060 

201 
2,889 

3,090 

1,160 
3,844 

515 
2,060 
4,811 
1,650 
8,631 
2,000 

0 

2,552 
4,698 

50,000 
30,000 

80,000 

37,000 

20,000 
22,000 

3,000 
15,000 

254,000 
5,000 

40,000 
37,000 
19,400 
15,000 

0 
5,000 

472,400 

17,600 

25,000 

25,000 

9,000 

524,000 

63



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 
Accrual Basis 11 - Marketing 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '17 - Jan 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget 

6490-00 · Classified Ads 0 50 0 50 0 
6701-00 · Market Study Reports/Research 0 808 317 490 317 
6730-00 · Marketing Cooperative/Media 181,333 181,333 0 783,439 783,439 0 1,301,821 
6742-00 · Non-NL T Co-Op Marketing Program 

6015-00 · Cross Country 0 0 4,000 (4,000) 4,000 
6742-00 · Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - other 1,657 5,000 (3,343) 11,996 50,000 (38,004) 80,000 

Total 6742-00 · Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 1,657 5,000 (3,343) 11,996 54,000 (42,004) 84,000 

6743-00 · BACC Marketing Programs 
67 43-01 · Shop Local 450 2,000 (1,550) 3,520 10,000 (6,480) 20,000 
6743-03 · Touch Lake Tahoe 0 3,000 (3,000) 10,103 11,000 (898) 20,000 
67 43-04 · High Notes 0 0 0 0 3,000 (3,000) 20,000 
6743-05 · Peak Your Adventure 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 

Total 6743-00 · BACC Marketing Programs 450 5,000 (4,550) 13,623 24,000 (10,377) 80,000 

8200-00 · Associate Relations 0 56 (56) 315 337 (22) 618 
8500-00 · Credit Card Fees 20 0 20 65 0 65 0 
8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 68 186 (117) 570 1,132 (562) 2,060 
8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 300 325 (25) 1,883 1,979 (96) 3,605 
8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 15 344 (329) 2,060 3,111 (1,051) 4,833 
8910-00 · Travel 0 0 0 944 5,161 (4,217) 7,820 

Total Expense 266,975 235,670 31,304 1,515,836 1,501,355 14,481 2,540,159 

Net Ordinary Income (33,190) (1,885) (31,304) 364,668 301,521 63,147 428,507 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Income 

4700-00 · Revenues- Interest & Investment 6 44 

Total Other Income 6 44 

other Expense 
8990-00 · Allocated 32,416 32,984 (567) 236,218 239,953 (3,736) 428,507 

Total Other Expense 32,416 32,984 (567) 236,218 239,953 (3,736) 428,507 

Net Other Income (32,410) (32,984) 574 (236,173) (239,953) 3,780 (428,507) 

Net Income (65,600) (34,869) (30,731) 128,495 61,568 66,927 0 

64



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 
Accrual Basis 30 - Conference 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Bud ... Jul '17 - Jan ... YTD Budget $ Over Bud ... Annual Bud ... 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4050-00 · County of Placer TOT Funding 23,239 23,239 0 151,487 151,487 0 294,689 
4205-00 · Conference Dues 917 865 52 6,417 7,690 (1,273) 7,690 
4600-00 · Commissions 

4601-00 · Commissions - South Shore 0 0 0 1,859 5,623 (3,764) 8,952 
4600-00 · Commissions - Other 0 152 (152) 45,890 75,821 (29,932) 92,115 

Total 4600-00 · Commissions 0 152 (152) 47,749 81,444 (33,696) 101,067 

Total Income 24,156 24,257 (101) 205,652 240,621 (34,969) 403,446 

Gross Profit 24,156 24,257 (101) 205,652 240,621 (34,969) 403,446 

Expense 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5010-00 · Sales Commissions 286 0 286 7,109 28,685 (21,576) 31,378 
5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 1,951 1,847 104 8,424 10,395 (1,971) 14,997 
5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,277 2,140 (863) 9,688 9,955 (267) 15,811 
5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 255 166 89 1,070 441 629 1,105 
5060-00 · 401 (k) 431 419 13 3,876 4,948 (1,072) 7,263 
5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 42 242 (200) 669 477 192 779 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages - Other 11,426 10,469 957 84,501 80,726 3,774 138,668 

Total 5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 15,668 15,283 384 115,336 135,627 {20,290) 210,001 

5100-00 · Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 74 116 (42) 462 504 (43) 828 
5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 21 219 (198) 80 331 (251) 907 
5150-00 · Office - Cleaning 85 85 0 758 759 (0) 1,155 
5100-00 · Rent - Other 923 985 (62) 6,462 6,666 (205) 11,595 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 1,103 1,404 (302) 7,761 8,260 (499) 14,485 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 243 237 5 1,769 1,675 94 3,164 

Total 5310-00 · Telephone 243 237 5 1,769 1,675 94 3,164 

5420-00 · Mail - USPS 0 0 0 166 244 (78) 309 

5510-00 · Insurance/Bonding 183 141 41 1,227 1,059 168 1,442 
5520-00 · Supplies 

5525-00 · Supplies- Computer <$1000 0 0 0 73 0 73 140 
5520-00 · Supplies - Other 20 15 5 225 234 (9) 370 

Total 5520-00 · Supplies 20 15 5 298 234 64 510 

5610-00 · Depreciation 9 11 (2) 63 118 (54) 249 
5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 11 62 (52) 1,041 594 446 1,100 
5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 46 (46) 0 201 (201) 206 
5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 131 118 13 988 927 60 1,660 
5830-00 · Commission Due to Third Party 0 765 
6730-00 · Marketing Cooperative/Media 9,167 9,167 0 64,167 64,167 0 110,000 
8200-00 · Associate Relations 0 47 (47) 120 281 (161) 515 
8500-00 · Credit Card Fees 0 90 
8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 0 0 0 0 148 (148) 412 
8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 0 50 (50) 0 100 (100) 350 
8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 0 0 0 0 340 (340) 809 

Total Expense 26,533 26,582 (49) 193,790 213,973 (20,183) 345,212 

Net Ordinary Income (2,377) (2,325) (52) 11,862 26,647 (14,786) 58,234 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Expense 

8990-00 · Allocated 4,406 4,353 53 32,104 33,257 (1,153) 58,234 

Total Other Expense 4,406 4,353 53 32,104 33,257 (1,153) 58,234 

Net other Income (4,406) (4,353) (53) (32,104) (33,257) 1,153 (58,234) 

Net Income (6,782) (6,678) (104) (20,242) (6,609) (13,633) 0 

65



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 

Accrual Basis 41 - Transportation 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Bud ... Jul '17 - Jan ... YTD Budget $ Over Bud ... Annual Bud ... 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4050-00 · County of Placer TOT Funding 3,017 3,017 0 31,550 31,550 0 31,048 

Total Income 3,017 3,017 0 31,550 31,550 0 31,048 

Gross Profit 3,017 3,017 0 31,550 31,550 0 31,048 

Expense 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 563 102 461 1,722 766 956 1,327 
5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 15 95 (80) 206 714 (507) 1,237 
5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 10 4 7 106 30 76 51 
5060-00 · 401 (k) 31 48 (17) 641 359 282 622 
5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 38 1 36 53 10 44 17 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages - Other 865 503 362 8,888 11,402 (2,514) 14,305 

Total 5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 1,522 754 768 11,616 13,280 (1,664) 17,560 

5100-00 · Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 4 4 1 63 57 6 75 
5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 2 17 (15) 5 33 (28) 116 
5150-00 · Office - Cleaning 4 5 (1) 111 72 39 98 
5100-00 · Rent - Other 46 53 (7) 646 658 (11) 922 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 56 78 (22) 826 819 6 1,211 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 26 10 16 448 236 211 285 

Total 5310-00 · Telephone 26 10 16 448 236 211 285 

5420-00 · Mail • USPS 0 0 0 48 50 (2) 50 

5510-00 • Insurance/Bonding 8 22 (14) 55 150 (94) 259 
5520-00 · Supplies 1 17 (16) 27 83 (56) 309 

5610-00 · Depreciation 1 38 (37) 11 237 (227) 426 
5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 1 25 (24) 128 180 (52) 494 
5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 0 95 (95) 124 
5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 48 20 28 406 231 175 330 
5940-00 · Research & Planning Membership 0 3,000 406 2,594 406 
5941-00 • Research & Planning 0 145 (145) 1,891 1,244 647 1,969 
8200-00 · Associate Relations 0 6 0 6 0 
8500-00 · Credit Card Fees 0 0 0 5 0 5 0 
8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 5 0 5 67 0 67 0 
8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 12 0 12 81 0 81 0 
8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 0 281 (281) 502 1,685 (1,183) 3,144 

Total Expense 1,678 1,389 289 19,116 18,697 419 26,567 

Net Ordinary Income 1,339 1,629 (289) 12,434 12,853 (419) 4,481 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Expense 

8990-00 · Allocated 339 42 298 2,471 4,026 (1,555) 4,481 

Total other Expense 339 42 298 2,471 4,026 (1,555) 4,481 

Net Other Income (339) (42) (298) (2,471) (4,026) 1,555 (4,481) 

Net Income 1,000 1,587 (587) 9,963 8,827 1,137 0 

66



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 
Accrual Basis 42 - Visitor Center 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Bud ... Jul '17 - Jan ... YTD Budget $ Over Bud ... Annual Bud ... 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4050-00 · County of Placer TOT Funding 31,020 31,020 0 209,218 209,218 0 401,760 
46000 · Merchandise Sales 

4502-00 · Non-Retail VIC income 0 200 (200) 7,982 6,000 1,982 7,000 
46000 · Merchandise Sales - Other 3,699 1,775 1,925 54,561 50,842 3,719 92,000 

Total 46000 · Merchandise Sales 3,699 1,975 1,725 62,543 56,842 5,701 99,000 

Total Income 34,719 32,994 1,725 271,761 266,060 5,701 500,760 

Gross Profit 34,719 32,994 1,725 271,761 266,060 5,701 500,760 

Expense 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 1,637 1,324 312 9,547 11,545 (1,998) 19,635 
5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,988 2,135 (147) 13,167 16,013 (2,846) 27,755 
5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 285 66 219 1,196 497 699 861 
5060-00 · 401 (k) 450 545 (95) 4,012 4,087 (75) 7,085 
5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 100 47 53 403 356 47 617 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages - Other 12,683 12,249 434 98,865 105,316 (6,451) 179,410 

Total 5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 17,144 16,367 777 127,189 137,814 (10,625) 235,363 

5100-00 · Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 630 617 12 3,840 4,224 (384) 7,311 
5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 21 157 (136) 153 944 (792) 1,731 
5150-00 · Office - Cleaning 42 197 (155) 379 1,233 (853) 2,218 
5100-00 · Rent - Other 6,462 7,640 (1,179) 45,381 51,930 {6,550) 90,130 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 7,155 8,612 (1,457) 49,753 58,332 (8,579) 101,391 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 318 297 21 2,161 2,121 40 3,789 

Total 5310-00 · Telephone 318 297 21 2,161 2,121 40 3,789 

5420-00 · Mail - USPS 
5470-00 · Mail - UPS 0 52 (52) 0 353 (353) 613 
5480-00 · Mail - Fed Ex 0 1 (1) 51 58 (7) 65 
5420-00 · Mail - USPS - Other 0 27 (27) 166 162 3 297 

Total 5420-00 · Mail - USPS 0 80 (80) 217 573 (356) 975 

5510-00 · Insurance/Bonding 240 173 67 1,614 1,194 420 2,060 
5520-00 · Supplies 

5525-00 ·Supplies- Computer <$1000 0 82 (82) 760 491 269 993 
5520-00 · Supplies - Other 315 265 50 2,155 1,896 259 3,220 

Total 5520-00 · Supplies 315 347 {32) 2,915 2,387 528 4,213 

5610-00 · Depreciation 127 92 34 889 587 302 1,049 
5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 11 171 {161) 1,436 1,307 129 2,313 
5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 28 {28) 15 169 (154) 309 
5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 139 523 {384) 1,297 3,491 (2,195) 6,106 
5800-00 · Training Seminars 0 54 (54) 0 322 (322) 590 
5815 · Training Video Series 0 0 0 1,058 0 1,058 5,000 
5850-00 · Artist of Month - Commissions 0 227 {227) 3,366 1,364 2,002 2,500 
6740-00 · Media/Collateral/Production 0 1,000 (1,000) 0 2,000 (2,000) 5,000 
6742-00 · Non-NL T Co-Op Marketing Program 150 900 0 900 0 

8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 
51100 · Freight and Shipping Costs 233 180 54 815 1,228 (412) 2,126 
52500 · Purchase Discounts (1,463) (119) (1,344) (2,084) (712) (1,372) (1,305) 
59900 · POS Inventory Adjustments 0 103 (103) 511 694 (183) 1,210 
8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold - Other 2,064 868 1,196 31,526 26,628 4,899 47,769 

Total 8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 834 1,032 {198) 30,769 27,838 2,932 49,800 

8200-00 · Associate Relations 0 41 {41) 415 515 (100) 635 
8500-00 · Credit Card Fees 217 283 {66) 2,096 2,312 (216) 3,487 
8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 31 17 14 419 828 (409) 1,236 
8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 28 0 28 300 727 (427) 1,187 
8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 50 50 0 398 398 0 1,133 
8910-00 · Travel 0 0 0 0 213 (213) 345 

Total Expense 26,758 29,395 (2,637) 227,205 244,491 (17,287) 428,480 

Net Ordinary Income 7,961 3,600 4,362 44,556 21,569 22,988 72,280 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Expense 

8990-00 · Allocated 5,468 5,509 (41) 39,845 40,751 {906) 72,281 

Total Other Expense 5,468 5,509 {41) 39,845 40,751 (906) 72,281 

67



3:14 PM 

02123118 

Accrual Basis 

Net other Income 

Net Income 

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 
Profit & Loss Budget Performance 

42 - Visitor Center

Jan 18 Budget 

(5,468) (5,509) 

2,493 (1,909) 

$ Over Bud... Jul '17 - Jan... YTD Budget $ Over Bud... Annual Bud ... 

41 (39,845) (40,751) 906 (72,281) 

4,403 4,711 (19,182) 23,893 (1) 

68



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 
Accrual Basis 50 - Infrastructure 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Bud ... Jul '17 - Ja ... YTD Budget $ Over Bud ... Annual Bu ... 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4050-00 · County of Placer TOT Funding 5,522 5,522 0 46,563 46,563 0 51,437 

Total Income 5,522 5,522 0 46,563 46,563 0 51,437 

Gross Profit 5,522 5,522 0 46,563 46,563 0 51,437 

Expense 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 560 188 372 2,204 1,411 793 2,446 
5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 37 211 (175) 337 1,586 (1,249) 2,749 
5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 32 9 23 179 64 115 110 
5060-00 · 401 (k) 77 97 (20) 942 731 211 1,267 
5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 94 3 92 115 21 94 36 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages - Other 2,162 1,777 385 17,251 19,425 (2,174) 29,335 

Total 5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 2,963 2,286 677 21,028 23,238 (2,209) 35,944 

5100-00 · Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 14 10 4 114 94 20 143 
5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 8 20 (12) 21 120 (99) 220 
5150-00 · Office - Cleaning 11 13 (3) 152 120 33 186 
5100-00 · Rent - Other 115 128 (13) 1,062 1,109 (47) 1,749 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 148 171 (23) 1,349 1,442 (93) 2,297 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 110 36 74 908 392 516 571 

Total 5310-00 · Telephone 110 36 74 908 392 516 571 

5420-00 · Mail - USPS 0 0 0 79 50 29 50 

5510-00 · Insurance/Bonding 20 22 (2) 138 150 (12) 259 
5520-00 · Supplies 3 27 (25) 58 172 (114) 309

5610-00 · Depreciation 3 38 (34) 28 237 (210) 426 
5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 4 57 (53) 131 396 (266) 680 
5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 35 (35) 0 209 (209) 473 
5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 155 229 (74) 1,103 1,081 22 2,223 
5940-00 · Research & Planning Membership 0 0 406 (406) 406 
5941-00 · Research & Planning 0 0 0 375 375 0 375 
8200-00 · Associate Relations 0 15 0 15 0 
8500-00 · Credit Card Fees 0 0 0 10 0 10 0 
8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 12 0 12 116 0 116 0 
8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 0 0 0 22 0 22 0 
8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 

Total Expense 3,418 2,900 519 25,362 28,148 (2,786) 44,013 

Net Ordinary Income 2,103 2,622 (519) 21,201 18,415 2,786 7,424 

Other Income/Expense 
other Expense 

8990-00 · Allocated 561 278 284 4,091 5,627 (1,535} 7,424 

Total Other Expense 561 278 284 4,091 5,627 (1,535} 7,424 

Net Other Income (561) (278) (284} (4,091) (5,627) 1,535 (7,424} 

Net Income 1,542 2,344 (803) 17,109 12,788 4,321 0 

69



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 
Accrual Basis 60 - Membership 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '17 -Jan 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4200-00 · Membership Dues 10,682 16,500 (5,818) 78,470 82,500 (4,030) 150,000 
4201-00 · New Member Fees 0 0 0 75 75 0 75 
4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities 

4250-01 · Community Awards 
4250-04 · Silent Auction 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,000 
4250-05 · Sponsorships 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,500 
4250-01 · Community Awards - Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,500 

Total 4250-01 · Community Awards 0 0 0 0 0 0 41,000 

4250-02 · Chamber Events 0 0 0 53 0 53 12,725 
4250-03 · Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 0 0 0 3,409 4,300 (891) 7,300 
4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 

4251-01 · Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors 500 250 250 500 500 0 2,000 
4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other 459 750 (291) 2,203 4,500 (2,297) 8,250 

Total 4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 959 1,000 (41) 2,703 5,000 (2,297) 10,250 

4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 75 175 (100) 1,195 1,050 145 1,925 

Total 4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities 1,034 1,175 (141) 7,361 10,350 (2,989) 73,200 

4720-00 · Miscellaneous 15 15 

Total Income 11,731 17,675 (5,944) 85,921 92,925 (7,004) 223,275 

Gross Profit 11,731 17,675 (5,944) 85,921 92,925 (7,004) 223,275 

Expense 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5000-01 · In-Market Administration (1,375) (1,375) 0 (9,625) (9,625) 0 (16,500) 
5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 982 525 457 4,274 3,965 309 6,853 
5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 884 950 (66) 7,238 7,390 (152) 12,990 
5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 120 75 45 492 555 (63) 930 
5060-00 · 401 (k) 271 320 (49) 1,765 2,025 (260) 3,785 
5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 12 93 (81) 113 379 (266) 844 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages - Other 7,611 7,800 (189) 54,073 54,650 (577) 97,550 

Total 5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 8,505 8,388 117 58,330 59,339 (1,010) 106,452 

5100-00 · Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 54 50 4 341 350 (9) 600 
5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 13 55 (42) 55 330 (275) 605 
5150-00 · Office - Cleaning 66 75 (9) 572 620 (48) 1,090 
5100-00 · Rent - Other 798 725 73 5,510 5,075 435 8,700 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 931 905 26 6,478 6,375 103 10,995 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 243 219 24 1,744 1,594 150 2,686 

Total 5310-00 · Telephone 243 219 24 1,744 1,594 150 2,686 

5420-00 · Mail - USPS 0 50 (50) 102 350 (248) 1,000 

5510-00 · Insurance/Bonding 77 55 22 519 470 49 745 
5520-00 · Supplies 

5525-00 ·Supplies-Computer <$1000 0 125 (125) 73 125 (52) 750 
5520-00 · Supplies - Other 47 125 (78) 468 775 (307) 1,250 

Total 5520-00 · Supplies 47 250 (203) 541 900 (359) 2,000 

5610-00 · Depreciation 5 15 (10) 38 105 (67) 180 
5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 87 55 32 626 1,050 (424) 1,325 
5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 1 100 (99) 200 
5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 178 250 (72) 1,386 1,740 (354) 2,990 
5800-00 · Training Seminars 0 250 (250) 0 250 (250) 1,250 
6423-00 · Membership Activities 

6434-00 · Community Awards Dinner 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,500 
6435-00 · Shop Local Event 157 295 
6436-00 · Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 365 0 365 3,081 2,760 321 4,185 
6437-00 · Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 0 650 (650) 2,417 3,900 (1,484) 7,150 
6442-00 · Public Relations/Website 291 2,795 (2,504) 1,981 6,990 (5,009) 8,465 
6444-00 · Trades 0 0 0 835 855 (20) 2,130 
6423-00 · Membership Activities - Other 100 75 25 132 375 (243) 750 

Total 6423-00 · Membership Activities 913 3,520 (2,607) 8,740 14,880 (6,140) 41,180 

8200-00 · Associate Relations 0 25 (25) 93 150 (57) 275 
8500-00 · Credit Card Fees 281 295 (14) 1,379 1,405 (26) 2,580 
8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 57 75 (18) 511 525 (14) 1,025 
8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 0 40 (40) 0 240 (240) 440 
8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 6 50 (44) 289 515 (226) 765 
8920-00 • Bad Debt 2,413 585 1,828 11,795 7,375 4,420 10,681 

Total Expense 13,744 15,027 (1,283) 92,571 97,363 (4,792) 186,769 

Net Ordinary Income (2,013) 2,648 (4,661) (6,651) (4,438) (2,212) 36,506 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Expense 

8990-00 · Allocated 2,384 2,267 117 17,369 18,435 (1,066) 31,507 

Total Other Expense 2,384 2,267 117 17,369 18,435 (1,066) 31,507 

Net other Income (2,384) (2,267) (117) (17,369) (18,435) 1,066 (31,507) 

70



3:14PM 

02/23/18 

Accrual Basis 

Net Income 

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

Profit & Loss Budget Performance 
60 - Membership 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '17 -Jan 18 

(4,397) 381 (4,778) (24,019) 

YTD Budget 

(22,873) 

$ Over Budget Annual Budget 

(1,146) 4,999 

71



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance 

Accrual Basis 70 - Administration 

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget Jul '17 -Jan 18 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Expense 

5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 
5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 4,709 2,561 2,147 18,602 19,208 (606) 33,295 

5030-00 • P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,005 2,586 (1,581) 7,558 19,395 (11,837) 33,618 

5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 407 154 254 1,638 1,152 486 1,997 

5060-00 · 401 (k) 806 438 367 5,415 3,289 2,126 5,700 

5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 397 98 299 639 734 (95) 1,273 

5000-00 · Salaries & Wages - Other 31,386 30,436 950 221,924 215,557 6,368 395,666 

Total 5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 38,710 36,273 2,437 255,777 259,335 (3,559) 471,549 

5100-00 · Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 156 117 39 895 822 73 1,406 

5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 415 375 41 1,419 2,398 (979) 4,271 

5150-00 · Office - Cleaning 173 171 3 1,440 1,178 262 2,031 

5100-00 · Rent - Other 2,206 1,807 399 14,691 11,976 2,715 21,012 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 2,951 2,469 482 18,444 16,373 2,071 28,720 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 770 1,088 (318) 5,243 7,170 (1,928) 12,611 

5350-00 · Internet 0 25 

Total 5310-00 · Telephone 770 1,088 (318) 5,268 7,170 (1,903) 12,611 

5420-00 · Mail - USPS 9 43 (34) 375 507 (132) 721 

5510-00 • Insurance/Bonding 232 147 85 1,553 1,017 536 1,751 

5520-00 · Supplies 
5525-00 · Supplies- Computer <$1000 0 0 0 121 1,000 (879) 2,000 

5520-00 · Supplies - Other 400 421 (20) 2,689 3,106 (417) 5,210 

Total 5520-00 · Supplies 400 421 (20) 2,810 4,106 (1,296) 7,210 

5610-00 · Depreciation 51 176 (124) 360 1,140 (780) 2,018 

5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 388 311 77 2,185 2,285 (100) 3,840 

5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 856 667 190 7,388 4,907 2,482 8,240 

5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 309 218 91 2,204 1,483 721 2,575 

5800-00 · Training Seminars 0 0 o 2,644 3,000 (356) 6,180 

5900-00 · Professional Fees 
5910-00 · Professional Fees • Attorneys 140 1,000 (860) 7,120 5,000 2,120 10,000 

5920-00 · Professional Fees - Accountant 0 0 0 16,715 20,000 (3,285) 22,000 

5921-00 · Professional Fees - Other 0 750 (750) o 3,750 (3,750) 3,750 

Total 5900-00 · Professional Fees 140 1,750 (1,610) 23,835 28,750 (4,915) 35,750 

6490-00 · Classified Ads 0 70 (70) o 422 (422) 773 

6701-00 · Market Study Reports/Research 0 70 (70) o 422 (422) 773 

8200-00 · Associate Relations 119 206 (87) 565 1,236 (671) 2,266 

8300-00 • Board Functions 170 858 (689) 6,045 5,597 449 9,888 

8500-00 · Credit Card Fees o 0 o 160 48 112 0 

8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 155 94 62 903 562 342 1,030 

8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 0 125 (125) 430 766 (335) 1,391 

8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 313 127 186 1,761 1,014 747 1,648 

8910-00 · Travel 0 318 (318) o 1,910 (1,910) 3,502 

Total Expense 45,574 45,431 143 332,708 342,048 (9,341) 602,434 

Net Ordinary Income (45,574) (45,431) (143) (332,708) (342,048) 9,341 (602,434) 

other Income/Expense 
Other Income 

4700-00 · Revenues- Interest & Investment 17 118 

Total other Income 17 118 

other Expense 
8990-00 · Allocated (45,574) (45,431) (143) (332,098) (342,048) 9,951 (602,434) 

Total Other Expense (45,574) (45,431) (143) (332,098) (342,048) 9,951 (602,434) 

Net Other Income 45,591 45,431 160 332,216 342,048 (9,833) 602,434 

Net Income 17 0 17 (492) 0 (492) 0 

72



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss by Class 

Accrual Basis January 2018 

11 - Marketi ... 30 - Confer ... 41 - Transp ... 42-VIC 50 -lnfrastr ••• 60 - Membe ... 70 - Admini ... TOTAL 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4050-00 · County of Placer TOT Funding 233,785 23,239 3,017 31,020 5,522 0 0 296,583 

4200-00 · Membership Dues 0 0 0 0 0 10,682 0 10,682 

4205-00 · Conference Dues 0 917 0 0 0 0 0 917 
4250-00 • Revenues-Membership Activities 

4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 
4251-01 • Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors 0 0 0 0 0 500 0 500 

4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club -Other 0 0 0 0 0 459 0 459 
- - --

Total 4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 0 0 0 0 0 959 0 959 

4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 0 0 0 0 0 75 0 75 

Total 4250-00 • Revenues-Membership Activities 0 0 0 0 0 1,034 0 1,034 

46000 · Merchandise Sales 0 0 0 3,699 0 0 0 3,699 

4720-00 · Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 15 0 15 

Total Income 233,785 24,156 3,017 34,719 5,522 11,731 0 312,929 

Gross Profit 233,785 24,156 3,017 34,719 5,522 11,731 0 312,929 

Expense 
5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 

5000-01 • In-Market Administration 1,375 0 0 0 0 (1,375} 0 0 

5010-00 · Sales Commissions 0 286 0 0 0 0 0 286 

5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 2,347 1,951 563 1,637 560 982 4,709 12,749 

5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 2,152 1,277 15 1,988 37 884 1,005 7,358 

5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 390 255 10 285 32 120 407 1,499 

5060-00 · 401 (k} 443 431 31 450 77 271 806 2,510 

5070-00 • Other Benefits and Expenses 226 42 38 100 94 12 397 910 

5000-00 • Salaries & Wages -Other 15,294 11,426 865 12,683 2,162 7,611 31,386 81,428 

Total 5000-00 · Salaries & Wages 22,227 15,668 1,522 17,144 2,963 8,505 38,710 106,738 

5100-00 • Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 153 74 4 630 14 54 156 1,085 

5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 49 21 2 21 8 13 415 529 

5150-00 · Office -Cleaning 169 85 4 42 11 66 173 550 

5100-00 · Rent - Other 1,929 923 46 6,462 115 798 2,206 12,480 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 2,300 1,103 56 7,155 148 931 2,951 14,644 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 • Telephone 658 243 26 318 110 243 770 2,367 

Total 5310-00 • Telephone 658 243 26 318 110 243 770 2,367 

5420-00 • Mail - USPS 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 9 

5510-00 · Insurance/Bonding 202 183 8 240 20 77 232 962 

5520-00 · Supplies 
5525-00 · Supplies- Computer <$1000 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 

5520-00 · Supplies - Other 300 20 1 315 3 47 400 1,086 

Total 5520-00 · Supplies 360 20 315 3 47 400 1,146 

5610-00 • Depreciation 20 9 1 127 3 5 51 216 

5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 631 11 1 11 4 87 388 1,131 

5710-00 • Taxes, Licenses & Fees 15 0 0 0 0 0 856 871 

57 40-00 • Equipment Rental/Leasing 250 131 48 139 155 178 309 1,209 

5800-00 • Training Seminars 599 0 0 0 0 0 0 599 

5900-00 · Professional Fees 
5910-00 · Professional Fees• Attorneys 0 0 0 0 0 0 140 140 

5921-00 · Professional Fees - Other 5,250 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,250 

Total 5900-00 · Professional Fees 5,250 0 0 0 0 0 140 5,390 

6420-00 · Events 
6420-01 · Sponsorships 

6421-01 · 4th of July Fireworks 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000 

6421-09 · Wanderlust 30,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 30,000 

Total 6420-01 · Sponsorships 40,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,000 

6421-00 · New Event Development 10,522 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,522 

6424-00 • Event Operation Expenses 98 0 0 0 0 0 0 98 

Total 6420-00 · Events 50,620 0 0 0 0 0 0 50,620 

6423-00 • Membership Activities 
6435-00 · Shop Local Event 0 0 0 0 0 157 0 157 

6436-00 · Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0 0 0 0 0 365 0 365 

6442-00 • Public Relations/Website 0 0 0 0 0 291 0 291 

6423-00 • Membership Activities - Other 0 0 0 0 0 100 0 100 

Total 6423-00 • Membership Activities 0 0 0 0 0 913 0 913 

6730-00 · Marketing Cooperative/Media 181,333 9,167 0 0 0 0 0 190,500 

67 42-00 · Non-NL T Co-Op Marketing Program 1,657 0 0 150 0 0 0 1,807 

67 43-00 · BACC Marketing Programs 
6743-01 · Shop Local 450 0 0 0 0 0 0 450 

Total 6743-00 • BACC Marketing Programs 450 0 0 0 0 0 0 450 

8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 
51100 · Freight and Shipping Costs 0 0 0 233 0 0 0 233 

73



3:14 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/23/18 Profit & Loss by Class 
Accrual Basis January 2018 

11 -Marketi ... 30 - Confer ... 41 -Transp ... 42 -VIC 50 -lnfrastr ... 60-Membe ... 70 - Admini ... TOTAL 

52500 • Purchase Discounts 0 0 0 (1,463) 0 0 0 (1,463) 
8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold - Other 0 0 0 2,064 0 0 0 2,064 

Total 8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 0 0 0 834 0 0 0 834 

8200-00 · Associate Relations 0 0 0 0 0 0 119 119 
8300-00 • Board Functions 0 0 0 0 0 0 170 170 
8500-00 • Credit Card Fees 20 0 0 217 0 281 0 518 
8700-00 · Automobile Expenses 68 0 5 31 12 57 155 329 
8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 300 0 12 28 0 0 0 340 
8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 15 0 0 50 0 6 313 384 
8920-00 · Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 0 2,413 0 2,413 

Total Expense 266,975 26,533 1,678 26,758 3,418 13,744 45,574 384,679 

Net Ordinary Income (33,190) (2,377) 1,339 7,961 2,103 (2,013) (45,574) (71,750) 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Income 

4700-00 · Revenues- Interest & Investment 6 0 0 0 0 0 17 23 

Total Other Income 6 0 0 0 0 0 17 23 

Other Expense 
8990-00 · Allocated 32,416 4,406 339 5,468 561 2,384 (45,574) 0 

Total Other Expense 32,416 4,406 339 5,468 561 2,384 (45,574) 0 

Net Other Income (32,410) (4,406) (339) (5,468) (561) (2,384) 45,591 23 

Net Income (65,600) (6,782) 1,000 2,493 1,542 {4,397) 17 {71,726) 

74



6:45 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/24/18 Profit & Loss 

Accrual Basis July 2017 through January 2018 

11 - Market. .• 30 -Confer ... 41 - Transp ... 42 -VIC 50 - lnfrastr •.. 60 - Membe ... 70 -Admini ... TOTAL 

Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 

4050-00 • County of Placer TOT Funding 1,802,876 151,487 31,550 209,218 46,563 0 0 2,241,694 
4200-00 · Membership Dues 0 0 0 0 0 78,470 0 78,470 
4201-00 · New Member Fees 0 0 0 0 0 75 0 75 
4205-00 · Conference Dues 0 6,417 0 0 0 0 0 6,417 
4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities 

4250-02 • Chamber Events 0 0 0 0 0 53 0 53 
4250-03 • Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 0 0 0 0 0 3,409 0 3,409 
4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 

4251-01 · Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors 0 0 0 0 0 500 0 500 
4251-00 • Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other 0 0 0 0 0 2,203 0 2,203 

Total 4251-00 · Tues AM Breakfast Club 0 0 0 0 0 2,703 0 2,703 

4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 0 0 0 0 0 1,195 0 1,195 

Total 4250-00 · Revenues-Membership Activities 0 0 0 0 0 7,361 0 7,361 

4350-00 · Special Events (Marketing) 77,628 0 0 0 0 0 0 77,628 
4600-00 · Commissions 

4601-00 • Commissions - South Shore 0 1,859 0 0 0 0 0 1,859 
4600-00 • Commissions - Other 0 45,890 0 0 0 0 0 45,890 

Total 4600-00 · Commissions 0 47,749 0 0 0 0 0 47,749 

46000 · Merchandise Sales 
4502-00 • Non-Retail VIC income 0 0 0 7,982 0 0 0 7,982 
46000 · Merchandise Sales - Other 0 0 0 54,561 0 0 0 54,561 

Total 46000 • Merchandise Sales 0 0 0 62,543 0 0 0 62,543 

4720-00 • Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 15 0 15 

Total Income 1,880,504 205,652 31,550 271,761 46,563 85,921 0 2,521,950 

Gross Profit 1,880,504 205,652 31,550 271,761 46,563 85,921 0 2,521,950 

Expense 
5000-00 • Salaries & Wages 

5000-01 · In-Market Administration 9,625 0 0 0 0 -9,625 0 0 
5010-00 · Sales Commissions 0 7,109 0 0 0 0 0 7,109 
5020-00 · P/R - Tax Expense 9,670 8,424 1,722 9,547 2,204 4,274 18,602 54,443 
5030-00 · P/R - Health Insurance Expense 16,831 9,688 206 13,167 337 7,238 7,558 55,025 
5040-00 · P/R - Workmans Comp 1,613 1,070 106 1,196 179 492 1,638 6,292 
5060-00 · 401 (k) 4,285 3,876 641 4,012 942 1,765 5,415 20,937 
5070-00 · Other Benefits and Expenses 1,141 669 53 403 115 113 639 3,134 
5000-00 • Salaries & Wages - Other 115,252 84,501 8,888 98,865 17,251 54,073 221,924 600,753 

Total 5000-00 • Salaries & Wages 158,418 115,336 11,616 127,189 21,028 58,330 255,777 747,694 

5100-00 • Rent 
5110-00 · Utilities 933 462 63 3,840 114 341 895 6,648 
5140-00 · Repairs & Maintenance 172 80 5 153 21 55 1,419 1,905 
5150-00 · Office -Cleaning 1,517 758 111 379 152 572 1,440 4,930 
6100-00 · Rent - Other 13,495 6,462 646 45,381 1,062 5,510 14,691 87,246 

Total 5100-00 · Rent 16,117 7,761 826 49,753 1,349 6,478 18,444 100,728 

5310-00 · Telephone 
5320-00 · Telephone 4,267 1,769 448 2,161 908 1,744 5,243 16,539 
5350-00 · Internet 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 25 

Total 5310-00 • Telephone 4,267 1,769 448 2,161 908 1,744 5,268 16,564 

5420-00 · Mail - USPS 
5480-00 · Mail - Fed Ex 69 0 0 51 0 0 0 121 
5420-00 • Mail - USPS - Other 357 166 48 166 79 102 375 1,292 

Total 6420-00 · Mail - USPS 426 166 48 217 79 102 375 1,413 

5510-00 • Insurance/Bonding 1,351 1,227 55 1,614 138 519 1,553 6,457 
5520-00 · Supplies 

5525-00 ·Supplies-Computer <$1000 238 73 0 760 0 73 121 1,265 
5520-00 · Supplies - Other 1,168 225 27 2,155 58 468 2,689 6,790 

Total 5620-00 • Supplies 1,406 298 27 2,915 58 541 2,810 8,055 

5610-00 · Depreciation 142 63 11 889 28 38 360 1,531 
5700-00 · Equipment Support & Maintenance 2,081 1,041 128 1,436 131 626 2,185 7,626 
5710-00 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 15 0 0 15 0 1 7,388 7,419 
5740-00 · Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,802 988 406 1,297 1,103 1,386 2,204 9,185 
5800-00 · Training Seminars 1,478 0 0 0 0 0 2,644 4,122 
5815 · Training Video Series 0 0 0 1,058 0 0 0 1,058 
5830-00 • Commission Due to Third Party 0 765 0 0 0 0 0 765 
5850-00 · Artist of Month -Commissions 0 0 0 3,366 0 0 0 3,366 
5900-00 • Professional Fees 

5910-00 • Professional Fees -Attorneys 1,040 0 0 0 0 0 7,120 8,160 
5920-00 · Professional Fees -Accountant 0 0 0 0 0 0 16,715 16,715 
5921-00 · Professional Fees - Other 42,469 0 0 0 0 0 0 42,469 

Total 5900-00 · Professional Fees 43,509 0 0 0 0 0 23,835 67,344 

5940-00 • Research & Planning Membership 0 0 3,000 0 0 0 0 3,000 
5941-00 · Research & Planning 0 0 1,891 0 375 0 0 2,266 
6020-00 · Programs 

75



6:45 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association 

02/24/18 Profit & Loss 

Accrual Basis July 2017 through January 2018 

11 - Market. .. 30 - Confer •.. 41 - Transp ... 42 -VIC 50 - lnfrastr ..• 60 - Membe ... 70- Admini ... TOTAL 

6016-00 • Special Event Partnership 14,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,500 
6018-00 • Business Assoc. Grants 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000 

Total 6020-00 · Programs 24,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,500 

6420-00 · Events 
6420-01 • Sponsorships 

6023-00 · Autumn Food & Wine 114,772 0 0 0 0 0 0 114,772 

6421-01 • 4th of July Fireworks 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,000 
6421-06 · Spartan 254,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 254,000 
6421-09 · Wanderlust 34,043 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,043 
6421-1 O • WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 15,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 15,000 
6421-14 · Tahoe Trail 100 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 

Total 6420-01 • Sponsorships 432,815 0 0 0 0 0 0 432,815 

6421-00 · New Event Development 11,586 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,586 
6422-00 • Event Media 

6422-03 · Human Powered Sports Campaign 74 0 0 0 0 0 0 74 

Total 6422-00 • Event Media 74 0 0 0 0 0 0 74 

6424-00 • Event Operation Expenses 98 0 0 0 0 0 0 98 

Total 6420-00 · Events 444,572 0 0 0 0 0 0 444,572 

6423-00 · Membership Activities 
6435-00 · Shop Local Event 0 0 0 0 0 295 0 295 
6436-00 • Membership - WnUSum Rec Lunch 0 0 0 0 0 3,081 0 3,081 
6437-00 • Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 0 0 0 0 0 2,417 0 2,417 
6442-00 • Public Relations/Website 0 0 0 0 0 1,981 0 1,981 
6444-00 • Trades 0 0 0 0 0 835 0 835 
6423-00 · Membership Activities - Other 0 0 0 0 0 132 0 132 

Total 6423-00 · Membership Activities 0 0 0 0 0 8,740 0 8,740 

6490-00 • Classified Ads 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 
6701-00 • Market Study Reports/Research 808 0 0 0 0 0 0 808 
6730-00 • Marketing Cooperative/Media 783,439 64,167 0 0 0 0 0 847,606 
67 42-00 · Non-NL T Co-Op Marketing Program 11,996 0 0 900 0 0 0 12,896 

6743-00 · BACC Marketing Programs 
6743-01 · Shop Local 3,520 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,520 
6743-03 • Touch Lake Tahoe 10,103 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,103 

Total 6743-00 · BACC Marketing Programs 13,623 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,623 

8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 
51100 • Freight and Shipping Costs 0 0 0 815 0 0 0 815 
52500 · Purchase Discounts 0 0 0 -2,084 0 0 0 -2,084 
59900 · POS Inventory Adjustments 0 0 0 511 0 0 0 511 
8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold - Other 0 0 0 31,526 0 0 0 31,526 

Total 8100-00 · Cost of Goods Sold 0 0 0 30,769 0 0 0 30,769 

8200-00 • Associate Relations 315 120 6 415 15 93 565 1,529 
8300-00 • Board Functions 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,045 6,045 
8500-00 • Credit Card Fees 65 90 5 2,096 10 1,379 160 3,804 
8700-00 • Automobile Expenses 570 0 67 419 116 511 903 2,587 
8750-00 · Meals/Meetings 1,883 0 81 300 22 0 430 2,715 
8810-00 · Dues & Subscriptions 2,060 0 502 398 2 289 1,761 5,012 
8910-00 · Travel 944 0 0 0 0 0 0 944 
8920-00 · Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 0 11,795 0 11,795 

Total Expense 1,515,836 193,790 19,116 227,205 25,362 92,571 332,708 2,406,588 

Net Ordinary Income 364,668 11,862 12,434 44,556 21,201 -6,651 -332,708 115,363 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Income 

4700-00 • Revenues- Interest & Investment 44 0 0 0 0 0 118 162 

Total Other Income 44 0 0 0 0 0 118 162 

other Expense 
8990-00 · Allocated 236,218 32,104 2,471 39,845 4,091 17,369 -332,098 0 

Total Other Expense 236,218 32,104 2,471 39,845 4,091 17,369 -332,098 0 

Net Other Income -236,173 -32,104 -2,471 -39,845 -4,091 -17,369 332,216 162 

Net Income 128,495 -20,242 9,963 4,711 17,109 -24,019 -492 115,525 

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88


	3.18 Special Called Board Meeting.pdf
	To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.
	A. 9:00 a.m. Call to Order-Establish Quorum 
	B. 9:00 a.m. Public Forum:  Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum. 




